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Suzanne Krodel

From: Dick Weingart <richard.weingart@snet.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 10:36 PM
To: Suzanne Krodel
Cc: Board of Finance
Subject: Fw: Chaplin Elementary School Financial Report for May, 2021
Attachments: FY 2020-21 central office budget.20211216.pdf; FY 2020-21.LD Question.Detailed reports.pdf

Hi Sue, would you please post this email and the attachments to the BOF website for Monday's meeting? 
 
Thanks, Dick. 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Miller, Jobina <jmiller@parishhill.org> 
To: Dick Weingart <richard.weingart@snet.net>; Garrison, Valerie <vgarrison@parishhill.org>; Valerie Garrison <vgarrison@chaplinct.org> 
Cc: Henrici, Kenneth <khenrici@parishhill.org>; Link Diwan <linkesh@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021, 03:51:55 PM EST 
Subject: RE: Chaplin Elementary School Financial Report for May, 2021 
 

Hi Dick, 

  

When searching for the other email I found this one that I did not answer.  I did some research it seems that the central office budget was approved 
which I attached.  There was a contingency of $6,000 that the Chaplin Board of Ed budget did not reflect.  This is why these line items were over 
$2,000 each. 

  

Thanks, 
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Jobina 

  

Jobina Miller 

Business Manager 

860-455-9584 x 108 

jmiller@parishhill.org 

  

  

  

From: Dick Weingart [mailto:richard.weingart@snet.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:12 PM 
To: Miller, Jobina <jmiller@parishhill.org>; Garrison, Valerie <vgarrison@parishhill.org>; Valerie Garrison <vgarrison@chaplinct.org> 
Cc: Henrici, Kenneth <khenrici@parishhill.org>; Link Diwan <linkesh@gmail.com> 
Subject: Chaplin Elementary School Financial Report for May, 2021 

  

Hi Jobina & Val, 

  

I have a quick question about 3 line items pertaining to COC expenditures from the CES budget General Fund budget. Each of these items is exactly $2,000 over budget 
(lines 1210309, 2320309, 2510309). Would you please explain why each line is above budget by exactly the same amount? It just looks a bit curious. 

  

Thanks for your help, Dick. 
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